
Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)
Sent: May 4, 2020 12:08 PM
To: Kim, Sabrina; Laycock, Tristan (SPAC/PSPC)
Subject: RE: Amazon comments

11:35 a.m.

Liberal

Anita Anand Oakville, ON

It is very important to specify that it is Amazon Canada. It is not exactly a foreign company. It is a Canadian
company that works with other Canadian companies. All three companies are providing these services at cost,
without making a profit.

It's at cost, without profit, and they're all Canadian companies. Amazon Canada is a Canadian company.

Is there anything else?

She may have clarified it in the house but the blues are not up yet. Checking with what hugo sent.

- Elliott
PSPC
Minister Anita Anand
Elliott.lockington@canada.ca

 Original message 
From: "Kim, Sabrina" <Sabrina.Kim@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Date: 2020-05-04 11:56 a.m. (GMT-05:00)
To: "Laycock, Tristan (SPAC/PSPC)" <tristan.laycock@canada.ca>, "Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)"
<elliott.lockington@canada.ca>
Subject: Amazon comments

Can you pls send the exact text of what your Minister said at OGGO or in the House or whatever on the contract.

Thanks,
Sabrina

Sabrina Kim
Issues Advisor / Conseillère en enjeux
Office of the Prime Minister / Cabinet du premier ministre
613-795-7803
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